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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 3 January, 2020 9:30 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand - TLM Ref: TP007092019; LKK Ref: CC6/AIG19015715/Uha3; 

Accident involving SKD7982T (TLM) & SLM8788Y (AIG) on 04.09.2019

Attachments: LOD.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Vic, 

 

FYA. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Khanchna| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Winnie Tan <winnie.tan@tlmotor.com.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2019 10:36 AM 

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: Letter of Demand - TLM Ref: TP007092019; LKK Ref: CC6/AIG19015715/Uha3; Accident involving 

SKD7982T (TLM) & SLM8788Y (AIG) on 04.09.2019 

Importance: High 

 

Our ref: TP007092019 (SKD7982T) 

Your ref: CC6/AIG19015715/Uha3 

 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

Hi Khanchna,  

 

Refer to the above.  

 

Our client’s letter of demand was forwarded to you on 08 October 2019.  

 

We look forward to your offer.  

 

Thank you.  

 

 

 

Winnie Tan 

winnie.tan@tlmotor.com.sg 

 
O.    +65 6858 5151  
F.     +65 6858 0877  

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
1 Defu Lane 6 
Singapore 539365 
http://www.tlmotor.com.sg 
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Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor 
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended 
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus 
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly. 

 

 

From: Johnson Chua [mailto:johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: 08 October, 2019 5:14 PM 

To: 'Khanchna (LKK Auto)'; 'Admin A' 

Cc: 'Wei Shong' 

Subject: Letter of Demand - TLM Ref: TP007092019; LKK Ref: CC6/AIG19015715/Uha3; Accident involving SKD7982T 

(TLM) & SLM8788Y (AIG) on 04.09.2019 

Importance: High 

 

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Khanchna, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We enclose a copy of our client’s Letter of Demand dated 08.10.2019 together with the relevant supporting 
documents, for your attention. 
 
Please acknowledge upon receipt and make your offer to us in due course. 
 
 

Regards, 
 

 

Johnson Chua 

johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg 

 
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

 

 


